
Sophie Butcher - Re: "Claiming Submitters Rights" in OBJECTION to "Proposed Karuah 
East Hard Rock Quarry" Major Project Application Number: MP 09_0175 

  
Dear Sirs/Madams, 
  
RE:     "Claiming Submitters Rights" in OBJECTION  to the proposed Karuah East Hard Rock                  
Quarry Number:- MP 09_0175  
  
We are "Claiming Submitters Rights" in OBJECTION  to the proposed Karuah East Hard Rock 
Quarry Number:- MP 09_0175 on behalf of Stephen Albury, Amanda Albury, Community Group:- Ironstone 
Community Action Group Inc. (ICAG Inc.) and Rivers SOS Regional Representatives for Gloucester, Great 
Lakes, Port Stephens & Dungog Shires. 
  
We will send through our formal submission/s for each party as soon as possible.  Please compile further 
information sent by any of the (4) four above parties to form our full submission/s of Objection. 
  
Thank you for sending a hard copy of the Environmental Assessment. 
  
Thank you 
Amanda Albury 
ICAG Inc. Secretary 
Rivers SOS Regional Rep. 
PH: 4997-5979 

From:    "Amanda" <saorb@skymesh.com.au>
To:

   

"Colin Phillips" <Colin.Phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au>, 
<sam.haddad@planning.nsw.gov.au>, <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>, "Paul 
Freeman" <Paul.Freeman@planning.nsw.gov.au>, "David Kitto" 
<David.Kitto@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date:    4/19/2013 11:35 AM
Subject:

   
Re: "Claiming Submitters Rights" in OBJECTION to "Proposed Karuah East Hard Rock 
Quarry" Major Project Application Number: MP 09_0175

CC:    "Amanda" <saorb@skymesh.com.au>
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